
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sincerley, 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
8/15/2011 3:44:56 AM 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 
Fw: Solar Powered Attic Vent Program on Collus Power web page 

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: "Eric Fagen" <eric.fagen@powerstream.ca> 
Date: Sun, 14 Aug201117:43:20-0400 
To: <paulbonwick@compenso.ca>; Paul Bonwick<PBonwick@greatmind.ca>; 
<PBonwick@rogers. blackberry .net>; <pbonwi ck@seamind.ca> 
Subject: Solar Powered Attic Vent Program on Collus Power web page 

CPS0002315 

Hey Paul ..... I noticed that Collus Power has a rotating banner on their website's home page featuring the solar powered 
attic vent project and linking it to a web page which has additional information on the program. This is terrific but could we 
get some mention on the web page about the five utilities participating in this project. This would assist us in building our 
profile in Simcoe County and facilitate getting Collus Power customers more familiar with the PowerStream brand. 

Just my thoughts. 

Eric Fagen 
Director, Corporate Communications 
PowerStream Inc. 
161 Cityview Boulevard 
Vaughan, Ontario L4H OA9 

ir 905-532-4522 

~ 905-532-4404 
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and 
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, 
copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. 
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